Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 2:57 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Information aapl; Bokhari Makrob; Muhd Nuur Mahmod

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM22D208535C01 - INSURED REF NO. SKL8418H - ACCIDENT
INVOVLING SKL8418H CAUGHT FIRE DRIVING

Attachments: LKK PRELIMINARY ADVICE.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
We refer fo the above captioned matter.

Please advise wat is the actual cost of the fire and is it due to poor maintenances.

Please revert. i
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. ) L-(/{ob\ b a \
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From: Muhd Nuur Mahmod <nuur@aaplpro.com> NMPDV‘ 2.~ }MA .
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 9:54 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Information aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Bokhari Makrob <bokhari@aaplpro.com>

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM22D208535C01 - INSURED REF NO. SKL8418H - ACCIDENT INVOVLING SKL8418H

CAUGHT FIRE DRIVING e
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Your Ref : SNM22D208535C01
Our Ref 1 IN-CT-0372
Dear Irene,

INVESTIGATION INTO A FIRE INCIDENT INVOLVING SKL8418H AT ALONG UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST — MAX ATRIA
(SINGAPORE EXPO), SINGAPORE ON 26 NOVEMBER 2022




